

SHEARSBY PARISH COUNCIL meeting at the Village Hall

AGENDA for 7.30pm Thurs 22nd March 2018

1. PRESENT: Cllrs Parish, Cllrs District & County, Clerk, Public.
2. APOLOGIES: for absence.
3. DECLARATIONS: of Interest from Cllrs.
4. MINUTES: of NDP meeting 12th Jan; Co-option 31st Jan to be amended if required and signed by Chairman.
5. DISTRICT & COUNTY: reports by Cllrs Hall & Pain.
6. PUBLIC: may raise any matter here not already on the agenda.
7. FINANCE: current balance at Santander.
Cheques issued between meetings and on the night.
Santander some progress to change of signatories, Chairman's access, DD/BACS for mowing.
8. HIGHWAYS and STREET LIGHTING: Light at top of the Green was changed by Eon, eventually re-connected by Western Power but then on all day. It was attended by Eon and to be observed.
Litter-pick kit arranged for Sunday 25th March.
Schedule of next years street cleaning awaited from HDC.
9. PLANNING: decisions made, decisions pending, new applications, enforcements, appeals.
10. VILLAGE HALL & GREEN: Insurance to be verified for bbqs, if

Organised by the village. A suitable NOTICE re this and fireworks

To be arranged laminated and fixed to the gates.
11. TREES/MOWING: Grasscut not yet started, LCC to be notified for subsidy
12. NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN: Submitted to HDC, next steps awaited.

"Interested Parties" are asking the Clerk for progress.
13. CORRESPONDENCE:
14. WEBSITE:
15. NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH:
16. CROSSROADS ACTION GROUP:
17. URGENT/LATE ITEMS: at Chairman's discretion.